

12/4/23

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF MEETING

Councillors are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on <u>Tuesday 18th April 2023</u>, 7.00 pm, at St Andrews Church Sharpness.

lupakins

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins Clerk to the Council

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- **1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for April 18th 2023. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.)
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting- To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on March 21st 2023 (distributed by email & hand). Amendment- Cllr Birnie would like to propose an amendment to the minutes, he would like the word 'Minutes' included in item 11, to read Agendas & minutes
- **4. Committee Meetings-** To note the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 4th April 2023. To note staff & associate cost, as stated on the schedule of payments 04.4.23.
- **5. Policy review- a) To resolve** to adopt the updated grievance policy. -See attached.
 - **b)** To adopt the updated Complaints Policy-See attached

All policies can be found on our website www.hinton-pc.gov.uk

- **6. Internal Audit** To receive and note the comments from the internal auditor Irena Litton.
- 7. Planning development Control committee meeting- Application S.17/07098/OUT Land at Sharpness Docks -Mixed use development which includes up to 300 dwellings (C3), industrial and distribution development (B1c,B2,B8) on 6.6 hectares of land 2 no. marinas, up to 1250m2 of ancillary retail / food and drink uses (A1,A2,A3 and A4) up to 7,000m2 of commercial floor space (B1 office/light industrial of which no more than 4300m2 to be B1 office), up to 100 holiday lodges/camping pitches, hotel, public open space, landscaping, visitor parking, new access road and associated infrastructure. To resolve a member attends the DCC meeting on 25th April to raise ethe access concerns of Oldminster rd.
- **8. Recreation/Play area- To note** the comments from Greenfields regarding the half pipe. Email 03.04.23
- **9. Clerks Report** To receive a report from the Clerk.
- 10.Councillors Report A brief report from Cllrs to bring members up to date on Parish matters since the last meeting. <u>No</u> decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.
- **11.Exclusion of public and press from the next part of the meeting-**Under the public bodies act 1960, members of the public are required to leave the meeting due to the sensitive nature of the next item.

 Verge mowing
- **12.Date of next meeting** May 16th 2023 at St Johns Purton (Agenda items by noon 10th May) Annual Parish Meeting 19th April 7-8 pm St Andrews Sharpness.

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded